
 

Memorandum 
 
 

September 11, 2024 Agenda Items 
 

To:  Riverwalk Commission  
 
From:  Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590 
 
Date:  September 4, 2024 
 
Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk 

Commission Regular Meeting 
 
 
Field Report for August 2024 
 

• Staff continues the process of pruning trees, weeding, mulching and spot spraying 
herbicide along the pavers.  Staff has been focusing on watering with the dry conditions 
we’ve encountered the last few weeks. 

 

• Staff has been working on a project adjacent to the covered bridge near the Park District 
Administration Building.  The mulberry tree and viburnum were removed and a redbud 
and tree lilac have been planted.  The retaining wall was restacked, outcropping stones 
were added and perennials are being installed to reduce mowing and improve the 
appearance of this steep slope. 

 

• India Day, which took place on Rotary Hill August 11th, was a success with no issues. 
 

• Setup for Last Fling began on August 28th. Last Fling took place Friday, August 30 

through Monday, September 2. 
 
Carillon Update – provided by Brett Sprague (NPD) 

 

• Tours continue on Saturdays and Sundays through September 
 

• Recitals are taking place Saturdays at noon and Sundays at 4:00pm  
 

Other points of interest: 
 

• Paddleboats and kayaks will be open Saturdays and Sundays through September. 
 

• The last day at Centennial Beach was September 2.  
 

• The Riverwalk Fine Art Fair is taking place on September 21 and 22 on the Riverwalk 
and Jackson Ave between Eagle St and Main St.  Setup will begin Friday Sept 20. 

 
 



 
 
Project by Covered Bridge Before: 
 

 
 
During: (After picture to come when plants are installed) 
 

 


